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Tammy Lowit

From: Salina Gill <SGill@pattersonmoorebutler.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 10:28 AM
To: Tammy Lowit
Cc: Logan Butler
Subject: STATUTORY ELECTRONIC SERVICE: Response to Complaint
Attachments: Response of Paul Moore.pdf; Cos.Response of Paul Moore.pdf; Andrea Verhoff Signed Affidavit 

06.02.22.pdf; Carol Cookerly Signed Affidavit 05.31.22.pdf; Jan Jacobus Signed Affidavit 05.26.22.pdf; 
Peyton Jamison Signed Affidavit 05.27.22.pdf; Rick Mohrig Signed Affidavit 06.06.22.pdf; Steve 
Krokoff Signed Affidavit 05.27.22.pdf

 
June 8, 2022 

 
To: Ms. Tammy Lowit 
City Clerk, City of Milton 
Via Email: tammy.lowit@miltonga.gov 
 
 
                                    RE:     Matter of the Complaint Against Council Member Paul Moore 
                                                Board of Ethics for the City of Milton 
 
Good Morning, 
 
Attached please find the following documents that are being served upon you in accordance with statutory 
electronic service: 
 

 Response to the Complaint of Tony Palazzo 
 Certificate of Service 
 Affidavit of Andrea Verhoff 
 Affidavit of Carol Cookerly 
 Affidavit of Jan Jacobus 
 Affidavit of Peyton Jamison 
 Affidavit of Rick Mohrig 
 Affidavit of Steven Krokoff 

 

Salina Gill 
Paralegal 

 
213 Kelly Mill Road 
Cumming, Georgia  30040 
P. (770) 889‐0846 
F: (678) 335‐5744 

  Caution: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or 
clicking links, especially from unknown senders.  
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Patterson Moore Butler 
Book a Mediation  
                                                       
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information contained in this correspondence is legally privileged and confidential information intended 
only for the use of the individual or entity named above. No part of this correspondence can be used for any purpose, without the express 
permission of the person that generated the correspondence. If you have received this message and are not the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this correspondence is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
correspondence in error, please kindly notify us immediately at the email address from which this correspondence was sent or at (770) 889-
0846.  Thank you. 
 
 In an effort to become a "greener" company, any attachments to this email will NOT follow via U.S. Mail, unless otherwise 
stated.  

 




























































